

When, in any group of three or more consecutive axles of a vehicle or combination of vehicles any axles have been weighed separately and two or more axles consecutive to each other in said group have been weighed together, the sum of the weights of the axles weighed separately and the axles weighed together shall be evidence of the total gross weight of the group of axles so weighed.

The provisions of sections 169.80 to 169.88 governing size, weight, and load shall not apply to fire apparatus, or to implements of husbandry temporarily moved upon a highway, or to loads of loose hay or corn stalks if transported by a horse-drawn vehicle or drawn by a farm tractor, or to a vehicle operated under the terms of a special permit issued as herein provided. *For purposes of sections 169.80 to 169.88, a specialized vehicle resembling a low-slung two wheel trailer having a short bed or platform shall be deemed to be an implement of husbandry when such vehicle is used exclusively to transport implements of husbandry.*

Approved April 30, 1969.

#### CHAPTER 257—H. F. No. 1558

[Coded in Part]

*An act relating to state forest boundaries; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivisions 12, 13, 34, 35, 48, 50, 51, and 56, and by adding a subdivision.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 12, is amended to read:

Subd. 12. **State forests; boundaries; Chengwatana State Forest.** *Those portions of sections 6 and 7 in township 38, range 19, lying west of the St. Croix river; all of township 39, range 19, lying west of the Kettle and St. Croix rivers; the north one half of section 6, township 36, range 20, lying west of the St. Croix river; sections 6, 7, 18 and 19 and those portions of sections 4, 5, 8, 17, 20, 29, 30 and 31 in township 37, range 20, lying west of the St. Croix river; sections 23, 27 and 28 and those portions of sections 12, 13, 24, 25, 26, 33, 34 and 35 in township 38, range 20, lying west of the St. Croix river; sections 15 and 22, and the east one third of township 39, range 20; sections 25, 26, 35 and 36 and those portions of sec-*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

tions 14, 23 and 24, lying south of the Kettle river in township 40, range 20; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 13, is amended to read:

Subd. 13. **Cloquet Valley State Forest.** The north one half of township 53, range 12; townships 54 and 55, range 12; section 36, township 56, range 12; ~~lots 4 and 6, section 26 of township 58, range 12;~~ the north one half of township 53, range 13; townships 54 and 55, range 13; section 36 of township 56, range 13; the north one half of township 53, range 14; townships 54 and 55, range 14; section 36 of township 56, range 14; the north one half of township 53, range 15; townships 54 and 55, range 15; townships 52 and 53, range 16; the east two thirds and sections 5, 6 and 8 of township 54, range 16; the east two thirds and sections 5, 6, 31 and 32 of township 55, range 16; the south one third of township 56, range 16; the east one sixth and section 14 of township 53, range 17; section 36 of townships 54 and 55, range 17; sections 1 and 12 of township 55, range 18; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 34, is amended to read:

Subd. 34. **Mississippi Headwaters State Forest.** The northwest quarter and sections 10, 19, 20, 28, 29, 30 and 36 of township 146, range 34; the west one half of township 147, range 34, except sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9; the northwest quarter of township 145, range 35; the south one third and sections 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 21, 22, 23 and 24 of township 146, range 35; sections 34, 35 and 36 of township 148, range 35; sections 1, 2, 11, 14, 15, 16, 21, 22, 27 and 28 of township 144, range 36; *the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 25; and section 36 of township 145, range 36;* all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 35, is amended to read:

Subd. 35. **Nemadji State Forest.** Fractional townships 44, 45 and the south two thirds of township 46, range 15; sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 of township 43, range 16; townships 44 and 45, range 16; the southeast quarter and sections 13, 14, 15, 31, 32 and 33 of township 46, range 16; ~~the north one third of township 43, range 17, except sections 6 and 7~~ *sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 16 of township 43, range 17;* the east one third of township 44, range 17, the east one half of the northeast quarter of section 10, and sections 20, 21,

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

22, 27, 28, 29, 32, 33 and 34; the east one third and sections 10, 15, 16, 21, 22, 27, 28 and 29 of township 45, range 17; section 36 of township 46, range 17; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 48, is amended to read:

Subd. 48. **Smokey Hills State Forest.** *Section 6, the west one half of section 7, the northeast quarter and the west one half of section 18 of township 139, range 36; the southwest quarter of section 30, and section 31 of township 140, range 36; the northeast quarter and sections 4, 9 and 16 and the east one half of section 17 of township 139, range 37; township 140, range 37, except sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 31 and 32; all west of the 5th principal meridian.*

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 50, is amended to read:

Subd. 50. **Sturgeon River State Forest.** The north two thirds of township 61, range 17; township 62, range 17; the east one half and sections 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 of township 61, range 18, excluding sections 1, 2 and 3; the south one third and sections 5, 6, 7, 8 and 15 to 22 inclusive of township 61, range 19; the south one half except sections 23 and 24 of township 61, range 20; the south one half and sections 17 and 18 of township 62, range 20; ~~the east one half of the northeast quarter of section 31, township 58, range 21;~~ the north one half of township 59, range 21; township 60, range 21; the south one half of township 61, range 21; sections 19 through 30 inclusive of township 62, range 21; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 51, is amended to read:

Subd. 51. **Two Inlets State Forest.** Township 141, range 36; sections 34, 35 and 36 of township 142, range 36; *section 1, the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter and the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 11; section 12, the northeast quarter and the south one half of section 13, the northeast quarter and the south one half of section 24, and section 25 of township 141, range 37; all west of the 5th principal meridian.*

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, Subdivision 56, is amended to read:

Subd. 56. **Administrative and scattered state forest land.** Government lot 4 in section 24 of township 66, range 6; gov-

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

ernment lot 3 in section 34 of township 65, range 8; government lots 1 and 2 in section 35 of township 65, range 8; government lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in section 1, government lot 1 in section 2 of township 64, range 9; government lots 1, 2 and 3 in section 19 of township 65, range 10; government lot 1 in section 13 of township 65, range 11; government lots 4 and 6 in section 26 of township 58, range 12; government lot 4 in section 1 of township 63, range 12; government lot 5 in section 13, government lots 4 and 5 in section 35 of township 64, range 12; government lots 1 and 2 in section 6 of township 66, range 12; government lots 3 and 4 in section 6 of township 66, range 15; government lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 20, government lots 2 and 3 in section 28, government lot 1 in section 29, government lots 2 and 3 in section 31 of township 67, range 15; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter in section 18 of township 50, range 16; government lots 1, 2, 3, 4, the south one half of the northwest quarter and the west one half of the southwest quarter in section 1, government lot 1 in section 3, government lot 1, the east one half of the northwest quarter and the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 11 of township 66, range 16; government lots 1 and 2 in section 6, government lot 5 in section 7, government lots 1 and 2 in section 20, government lots 1, 2 and the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 21, government lots 1 and 3, the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter, and the north one half of the southwest quarter in section 28, government lots 2, 3 and 4 in section 34 of township 67, range 16; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 7 of township 46, range 17; the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 30 of township 52, range 17; the east one half of the northeast quarter in section 31 of township 58, range 21; the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 1, the south one half of the northeast quarter in section 11, the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter and the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 12 of township 66, range 22; the north one half of the southwest quarter, the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the east one half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 1, the west one half of the southwest quarter in section 2, the east one half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 3, government lots 3 and 4 and the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 5, government lots 1 and 7 in section 6, government lots 1, 2, 3 and the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter in section 7, the north one half of the northeast quarter in section 10, the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 11, the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 12, the west one half of the northeast quarter, the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter, the east one half of the

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

southwest quarter, the north one half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 14, the west one half of the northwest quarter in section 15, government lot 4, the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the east one half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 19, the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 20, the west one half of the northeast quarter and the east one half of the northwest quarter in section 21, the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter in section 25, the northeast quarter, the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter, government lot 4, and the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 30, government lot 1 in section 31 of township 67, range 22; the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the west one half of the southeast quarter, and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 13, the west one half of the northwest quarter in section 17, the east one half of the northeast quarter in section 18, the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter, the west one half of the northeast quarter, and the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter in section 19, the northwest quarter in section 20, the south one half of the southwest quarter in section 28, the north one half of the northwest quarter in section 33, of township 68, range 22; the east one half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 9, the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 10 of township 69, range 22; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 6, the south one half of the southeast quarter in section 23, the southwest quarter in section 25, the north one half of the northeast quarter in section 26 of township 70, range 22; the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 22 of township 42, range 25; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter in section 12 of township 66, range 25; the north one half of the southeast quarter and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 22 of township 44, range 28; the south one half of the southwest quarter in section 16, and the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 36 of township 38, range 31; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

**Government lot 5 in section 5, government lots 7 and 8 in section 7 of township 140, range 25;** The east one half of the northwest quarter in section 9 of township 135, range 28; government lots 2 and 3 in section 9 of township 136, range 28; the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 3 of township 140, range 28; the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 11 of township 136, range 29; the southeast quarter in section 6 of township 140, range 30; the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter and the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 8, the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 32, the west one half of the northwest

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

quarter in section 34, the south one half of the southwest quarter in section 35 of township 143, range 35; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 9 of township 142, range 36; the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 13, the east one half of the southeast quarter in section 14 of township 143, range 37; the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter and the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 30 of township 145, range 37; the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 26, the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 27 of township 142, range 39; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 89.021, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

*Subd. 58. Snake River State Forest. The north one half and the southwest quarter of section 6, township 41, range 22; sections 6, 7, 18, the northeast quarter of section 19, the west one half of the southwest quarter of section 30, the south one half of section 31 of township 42, range 22; sections 1 and 2 of township 41, range 23; section 1, the northeast quarter and the south one half of section 12, the northeast quarter and the south one half of section 14, sections 13, 24, 25, 26 and 36 of township 42, range 23; all west of the 4th principal meridian.*

Approved April 30, 1969.

#### CHAPTER 258—H. F. No. 1634

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the policemen's pension association and policemen's pension fund in the city of Minneapolis; amending Laws 1949, Chapter 406, Section 4, as amended.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1949, Chapter 406, Section 4, as amended by Laws 1953, Chapter 127, Section 4; Laws 1957, Chapter 721, Sections 1 and 2; Laws 1959, Chapter 428, Section 2; Laws 1961, Chapter 532, Section 1; Laws 1963, Chapter 315, Section 2; Laws 1965, Chapter 534, Section 1; and Laws 1967, Chapter 825, Section 1, is amended to read:

Sec. 6. Minneapolis, city of; police pensions; tax levy. Subdivision 1. Amount. In addition to all other taxes

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.